



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Association of Railroad Superintendents (AARS)	
American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV)	1
American Marketing Association (AMA)	1
American Society for Engineering Education (ASEE)	1
American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE)	1
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	1
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	1
Atlantis Press	3
Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechnischer Verein (DKV)	6
EDP Sciences	6
Elsevier Procedia	9
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	10
European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS)	11
Industrial Fabrics Association International (IFAI)	11
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	11
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	30
International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT)	35
Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA)	35
SAMPE	35
Society for the Study of Artificial Intelligence & Simulation of Behaviour	36
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	36
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	36
TAPPI Press	39
VDE Verlag Gmbh	39
Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	39
Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS)	39

American Association of Railroad Superintendents (AARS):

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF RAILROAD SUPERINTENDENTS. ANNUAL MEETING. 122ND 2018.

Held 24 July 2018, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 24 pages 9781713828488 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$95.00

American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV):

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SWINE VETERINARIANS ANNUAL MEETING. 52ND 2021. NAVIGATING THE FUTURE...TOGETHER

Held 27 February - 2 March 2021, Online. Softcover 424 pages 9781713829522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$121.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMA WINTER. 2021. (2 VOLS) THE HUMAN SIDE OF MARKETING IN AN AGE OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 32
Held 17-19 February 2021, Online.
Softcover 884 pages 9781713825180 Malter, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$125.00

American Society for Engineering Education (ASEE):

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR ENGINEERING EDUCATION ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 126TH 2019. (31 PARTS) CHARGED UP FOR THE NEXT 125 YEARS

Held 16-19 June 2019, Tampa, Florida, USA. Softcover 24,291 pages 9781713824756 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$1,695.00

American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE):

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR PRECISION ENGINEERING. SPRING TOPICAL MEETING. 2021. FREEFORM AND STRUCTURED SURFACES

Held 28-29 April 2021, Online. Softcover 64 pages 9781713829539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$74.00

<u>American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):</u>

DESIGN OF MEDICAL DEVICES CONFERENCE. 2021. DMD2021

Held 12-15 April 2021, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 360 pages 9780791884812 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$160.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

BRIDGING HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2021.

Held 20 April 2021, Online. Softcover 136 pages 9781713829614 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO SUBJECTIVITY, SENTIMENT AND SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYSIS. WORKSHOP. 11TH 2021. (WASSA 2021)

Held 19 April 2021, Online.

Softcover 300 pages 9781713829737

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2020. (COLING 2020) (10 VOLS)

Held 8-13 December 2020, Barcelona, Spain. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 6,941 pages 9781713825210

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$495.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2020. (COLING 2020) INDUSTRY TRACK

Held 12 December 2020, Barcelona, Spain. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 242 pages 9781713825227

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2020. (COLING 2020) SYSTEM DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 8-13 December 2020, Barcelona, Spain. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 92 pages 9781713825234

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2020. (COLING 2020) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 12 December 2020, Barcelona, Spain. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 45 pages 9781713825241

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

DOMAIN ADAPTATION FOR NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2021. (ADAPT-NLP 2021)

Held 20 April 2021, Online.

Softcover 284 pages 9781713829560

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

HUMAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2021. (NAACL HLT 2021) (8 VOLS)

Held 6-11 June 2021, Online.

Softcover 7,040 pages 9781713830092

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$460.00

HUMAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2021. (NAACL HLT 2021) DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 6-11 June 2021, Online.

Softcover 170 pages 9781713830115

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

HUMAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2021. (NAACL HLT 2021) INDUSTRY PAPERS

Held 6-11 June 2021, Online.

Softcover 340 pages 9781713830108

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

HUMAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2021. (NAACL HLT 2021) STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP

Held 6-11 June 2021, Online.

Softcover 184 pages 9781713830122

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

HUMAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2021. (NAACL HLT 2021) TUTORIALS

Held 6-11 June 2021, Online. Softcover 46 pages 9781713830139 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$58.00

Atlantis Press:

ARTS AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2020. (IJCAH 2020) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 491 Held 3-4 October 2020, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,477 pages 9781713824879 Sumintono, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$594.00

DENTAL MEETING. ACEH INTERNATIONAL. 1ST 2019. (AIDEM 2019) (AND ORAL HEALTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ART, NATURE AND MATERIAL SCIENCE DEVELOPMENT 2019)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 32
Held 26-27 October 2019, Banda Aceh, Indonesia.
Softcover 114 pages 9781713824657 Rahmayani, L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$200.00

EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE EDUCATION AND PARENTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICECCEP 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 503
Held 17-18 October 2019, Bandung, Indonesia.
Softcover 158 pages 9781713824992 Priyono, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$200.00

ECONOMIC AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (FEBM 2020)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 159 Held 17-19 October 2020, Online.

Softcover 759 pages 9781713824558 Lin, Y.-E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT AND CULTURAL INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICEMCI 2020)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 155
Held 23-25 October 2020, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 532 pages 9781713824527 Guo, L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$331.00

EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICET 2020) TECHNOLOGY-BASED EDUCATION FOR THE NEXT GENERATION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 501 Held 17 October 2020, Malang, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 471 pages 9781713824978 Gunawan, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

EDUCATION STUDIES: EXPERIENCE AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICESEI 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 493
Held 30 September - 1 October 2020, Moscow, Russia. Held online due to COVID-19.
Softcover 636 pages 9781713824893 Volodina, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$399.00

EDUCATION, LANGUAGE AND INTER-CULTURAL COMMUNICATION. CONFERENCE. 2020. (ELIC 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 490

Held 21-22 September 2020, Zhengzhou, China.

Softcover 710 pages 9781713824862 Hou, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

HEALTH DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICHD 2020) COVID-19 AND THE ROLE HEALTHCARE WORKERS IN THE INDUSTRIAL ERA

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 30

Held 26 September 2020, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 483 pages 9781713824633 Utari, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

HEALTH, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. IMPROVING PEOPLE'S QUALITY OF LIFE IN THE 4.0 ERA: HEALTH, SOCIAL ECONOMY AND TECHNOLOGY DIMENSIONS

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 34

Held 18 July 2020, Online.

Softcover 292 pages 9781713824671 Davis, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

HUMANITIES EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (ICHESS 2020) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 496

Held 23-25 October 2020, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 1,152 pages 9781713824923 Bridges, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$630.00

INNOVATION IN EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICOIE 2020) INNOVATION IN EDUCATION IN DIGITAL ERA

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 504

Held 7-8 November 2020, Padan, Indonesia. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 414 pages 9781713825005 Fitrisia, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

INNOVATION IN MEDIA AND VISUAL DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (IMDES 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 502

Held 10-11 November 2020, Tangerang, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 287 pages 9781713824985 Selamet, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

INTERVENTION AND APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICIAP 2019) (AND THE 4TH UNIVERSITAS INDONESIA PSYCHOLOGY SYMPOSIUM FOR UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH, UIPSUR 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 494

Held 25-26 October 2019, Depok, Indonesia.

Softcover 569 pages 9781713824909 Bintari, D. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

LAW, GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL JUSTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICOLGAS 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 499

Held 3-4 November 2020, Purwokerto, Indonesia.

Softcover 761 pages 9781713824954 Saefudin, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

LITERATURE, ART AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICLAHD 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 497

Held 23-25 October 2020, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 741 pages 9781713824930 Ganapathy, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

MANAGEMENT AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2020. (ISMSS 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 500

Held 12-13 December 2020, Nanching, China.

Softcover 450 pages 9781713824961 Zhang, Q. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

MUSLIM SOCIETIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. RADEN INTAN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (RIICMUSS 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 492

Held 19-21 November 2019, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia. Softcover 347 pages 9781713824886 Fauzan, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

PUBLIC HEALTH AND SPORTS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC MEETING. 1ST 2019. (ISMOPHS 2019) STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS IN HEALTH AND SPORTS TO ADVANCE SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS (SDGS)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 31

Held 22 August 2019, Malanag, Indonesia.

Softcover 210 pages 9781713824640 Tama, T. D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

SCIENCE AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2020. (ISSAT 2020) APPLIED RESEARCH FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 198

Held 24 November 2020, Online.

Softcover 682 pages 9781713824602 Tan, K. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

SEPARATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (ICOST 2020) SYNERGIZING SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY TOWARDS FUTURE PERSPECTIVE

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 200

Held 15 August 2020, Online.

Softcover 318 pages 9781713824619 Ahmad Zaini, M. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE, POLITICAL SCIENCE, AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2020. (ICOSPOLHUM 2020) COVID 19: CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES IN CONSTRUCTING NEW SOCIAL **ORDER IN DISRUPTIVE ERA**

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 495

Held 4-5 November 2020, Online.

Softcover 401 pages 9781713824916 Sibarani, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

SPORT SCIENCES, HEALTH, AND TOURISM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICSSHT 2019) OPTIMIZATION OF SPORT SCIENCES, HEALTH, AND TOURISM TO ACHIEVE SUSTAINABLE **DEVELOPMENT GOALS**

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 35

Held 13-14 November 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 379 pages 9781713824688 Alimumudin, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

SUSTAINABLE INNOVATION - ACCOUNTING AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2020. (ICOSIAMS 2020) BUSINESS INNOVATION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS (SDGS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 176

Held 13-14 October 2020, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 432 pages 9781713824626 Yaya, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

SUSTAINABLE INNOVATION - HEALTH SCIENCE AND NURSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2020. (ICOSI 2020)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 33 Held 13-14 October 2020, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 629 pages 9781713824664 Wardaningsih, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

VALUE OF LAW. EUROPEAN-ASIAN CONGRESS. 14TH 2020. (EAC-LAW 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 498

Held 4-5 July 2020, Ekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 457 pages 9781713824947 Krasheninnikov, P.V. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechnischer Verein (DKV):

DEUTSCHER KAELTE UND KLIMATECHNISCHER VEREIN. ANNUAL MEETING. 46TH 2020. (2 VOLS) DEUTSCHE KAELTE-UND KLIMATAGUNG 2020 ALS

Held 19-20 November 2020, Online.

Softcover 1,120 pages 9781713824237

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$225.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCED ENERGY, POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (AEPEE2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 260 (2021)

Held 11-12 April 2021, Beijing, China.

Softcover 500(approx) pages 9781713830054 Trukhanov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCES IN ENERGY SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2021. (AESEE 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 257 (2021)

Held 9-11 April 2021, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 1,470(approx) pages 9781713829881 Nazir, M. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

ENERGY BIG DATA AND LOW-CARBON DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (EBLDM 2020) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 214 (2020)

Held 18-20 December 2020, Nanjin, China.

Softcover 982(approx) pages 9781713829836 Ahn, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

ENERGY MATERIALS AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (ICEMEE 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 261 (2021)

Held 23-25 April 2021, Zhangjaijie, China.

Softcover 1,380(approx) pages 9781713830061 Mostafa, M. M. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (EEM 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 253 (2021)

Held 23-25 April 2021, Changsha, China.

Softcover 1,440(approx) pages 9781713829850 Li, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2021. (ICESD 2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 259 (2021)

Held 26-28 March 2021, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 180(approx) pages 9781713829898 Anderson, J. T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

EXPLORING SERVICE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (IESS 2.1)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 38 (2021)

Held 24-25 March 2021, Geneva, Switzerland.

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9781713829904 Di Marzo-Serugendo, G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

FUNDAMENTAL AND APPLIED RESEARCH IN BIOLOGY AND AGRICULTURE: CURRENT ISSUES, ACHIEVEMENTS AND INNOVATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (FARBA 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 254

Held 24-25 February 2021, Orel, Russia.

Softcover 1,530(approx) pages 9781713829867 Knyazev, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

HISTORY, THEORY AND METHODOLOGY OF LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICHTML 2021)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 104 (2021)

Held 12-14 May 2021, Kryvyi Rih, Ukraine.

Softcover 390(approx) pages 9781713829935 Hamaniuk, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ETLTC 2021)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 102 (2021)

Held 27-30 January 2021, Aizuwakamatsu, Japan.

Softcover 440(approx) pages 9781713829294 Roy, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

INNOVATIONS IN LIFE SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2020. (ILS 2020)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 30 (2021)

Held 19-20 May 2020, Belgorod, Russia.

Softcover 336(approx) pages 9781713829225 Spichak, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND AGROECOSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2021. (ITEEA 2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 262 (2021)

Held 18-19 March 2021, Nalchik, Russia.

Softcover 760(approx) pages 9781713830078 Abdulkhalikov, R. Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$158.00

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. CONFERENCE. 2020. (ITESE-2020) (6 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 210 (2020)

Held 19-30 August 2020, Divnomorskoe Village, Russia.

Softcover 5,076(approx) pages 9781713829829 Rudroy, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$395.00

MODELING OF NONLINEAR PROCESSES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (MNPS-2020)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 248 (2020)

Held 16-20 November 2020, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 440 pages 9781713829263 Nadykto, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MODERN MANAGEMENT TRENDS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY: FROM REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT TO GLOBAL ECONOMIC GROWTH. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (MTDE 2021)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 106 (2021)

Held 15-16 April 2021, Yekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 590(approx) pages 9781713829959 Nazarov, A. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MODERN SCIENCE: PROBLEMS AND DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS (SOCIAL AND HUMANITARIAN DIRECTIONS). INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (SAHD 2021)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 101 (2021)

Held 31 January 2021, Omsk, Russia.

Softcover 780(approx) pages 9781713829287 Popova, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$158.00

MONITORING, MODELING AND MANAGEMENT OF EMERGENT ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2021. (M3E2 2021)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 107 (2021)

Held 26-28 May 2021, Odessa, Ukraine.

Softcover 400(approx) pages 9781713830085 Semerikov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

ORIENTAL DAYS FOR THE ENVIRONMENT "SOLID WASTE" AS A VITAL RESOURCE FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. 2ND 2021. (JOE2)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 240 (2021)

Held 12-14 January 2021, Oujda City, Morocco.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713829843 Arabi, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

PHYSICS OF REACTORS: TRANSITION TO A SCALABLE NUCLEAR FUTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (PHYSOR2020) (4 PARTS)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 247 (2021)

Held 28 March - 2 April 2020, Cambridge, UK.

Softcover 2,979 pages 9781713827245 Margulis, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$295.00

POWER GRID SYSTEM AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (PGSGE 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 252 (2021)

Held 26-28 March 2021, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 1,180(approx) pages 9781713829249 Rashed, G. I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

POWER SYSTEM AND ENERGY INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (POSEI2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 256 (2021)

Held 16-18 April 2021, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 550(approx) pages 9781713829874 Siano, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

SOLOVYOV HISTORICAL AND PHILOSOPHICAL READINGS. RUSSIAN AND FOREIGN EXPERIENCE IN THE SYSTEM OF HUMANITIES EDUCATION: HISTORY, MODERNITY, PROSPECTS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2020.

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 103 (2021)

Held 3 December 2020, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 394(approx) pages 9781713829928 Orekhovskaya, N. A. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

SUSTAINABLE, CIRCULAR MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ISCMEE 2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 255 (2021)

Held 16 April 2021, Odesa, Ukraine.

Softcover 540(approx) pages 9781713829256 Generowicz, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

TOURISM, ECONOMY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (TEES 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 251 (2021)

Held 5-7 March 2021, Kiamen, China.

Softcover 1,660 pages 9781713829232 Mansur, K. H. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

TRAINING AND TEACHING OF MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL COLLOQUIUM. 3RD 2020. (CIFEM'2020)

ÌTM Web of Conferences Volume 39 (2021)

Held 26-28 October 2020, El Jadida, Morocco. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 560(approx) pages 9781713829911 Cherradi, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

TRANSLATION INDUSTRY: THEORY IN ACTION. INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH-TO-PRACTICE CONFERENCE FOR TRANSLATORS, YOUNG SCHOLARS AND STUDENTS. 2020. (TITA 2020)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 105 (2021)

Held 11-12 December 2020, Kiev, Ukraine. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713829942 Andrienko, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

UNSATURATED SOILS. PAN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (PANAM-UNSAT 2021)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 337 (2021)

Held 25-28 July 2021, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 528(approx) pages 9781713829270 De Campos, T. M. P. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

Elsevier Procedia:

AMBIENT SYSTEMS, NETWORKS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2021. (ANT 2021) (2 PARTS) (AND 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMERGING DATA AND INDUSTRY 4.0, EDI40 2021, AND AFFILIATED WORKSHOPS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 184

Held 23-26 March 2021, Warsaw, Poland.

Softcover 1,020(approx) pages 9781713830047 Shakshuki, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$195.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTATION IN MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 14TH 2020. (CIRP ICME'20) SMART AND SUSTAINABLE PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

Procedia CIRP Volume 99
Held 15-17 July 2020, Online.
Softcover 730(approx) pages

Softcover 730(approx) pages 9781713829393 Teti, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$163.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

ASSESSMENT OF LANDSLIDE HAZARDS AND IMPACT ON COMMUNITIES. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2ND 2020.

Held 8-11 September 2020, Kiev, Ukraine. Softcover 120(approx) pages 9781713829782 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

DIGITAL SUBSURFACE CONFERENCE IN LATIN AMERICA. EAGE. 1ST 2021.

Held 26-28 May 2021, Online. Softcover 64 pages 9781713830030 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$74.00

GEOPHYSICAL MONITORING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. EAGE. 1ST 2021. (GEOTECH 2021)

Held 1-4 March 2021, Online. Softcover 380(approx) pages 9781713829751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$104.00

IMPROVED OIL RECOVERY. EUROPEAN SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2021. (IOR 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-22 April 2021, Online. Softcover 1,230 pages 9781713829775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

MINERAL EXPLORATION SYMPOSIUM. 2020.

Held 17-18 September 2020, Online. Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713829799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

MONITORING OF GEOLOGICAL PROCESSES AND ECOLOGICAL CONDITION OF THE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 14TH 2020.

Held 10-13 November 2020, Kiev, Ukraine. Softcover 488(approx) pages 9781713829805 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$121.00

PETROLEUM GEOSCIENCE FORUM. EAGE EASTERN AFRICA. 5TH 2021.

Held 30 March - 1 April 2021, Online. Softcover 124(approx) pages 9781713829744 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

PORE PRESSURE PREDICTION. EAGE WORKSHOP. 3RD 2020.

Held 14-16 December 2020, Online. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9781713829812 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

YOUNG PROFESSIONALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (GEOTERRACE-2020)

Held 7-9 December 2020, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713829768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$104.00

European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS):

MODELLING AND SIMULATION. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 35TH 2021. (ECMS 2021)

Communications of the ECMS Volume 35, No.1 Held 31 May - 2 June 2021, Online. Softcover 310 pages 9781713829454 Al-Begain, K. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$121.00

Industrial Fabrics Association International (IFAI):

GEOSYNTHETICS CONFERENCE. 2021.

Held 22-25 February 2021, Online. Softcover 724 pages 9781713829676 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$195.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

3D IMMERSION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (IC3D 2020)

Held 15 December 2020, Brussels, Belgium. Softcover 94 pages 9781665447829 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$192.00

ADVANCED ASPECTS OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICAASE 2020)

Held 28-30 November 2020, Constantine, Algeria. Softcover 143 pages 9781665446723 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$201.00

ADVANCED COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2021. (ICACT 2021)

Held 7-10 February 2021, PyeongChang, South Korea. Softcover 1,335 pages 9781665447027 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$277.00

ADVANCED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 5TH 2021. (IAEAC 2021) (4 VOLS)

Held 12-14 March 2021, Chongqing, China. Softcover 2,773 pages 9781728180298 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$702.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICAC 2020)

Held 10-11 December 2020, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 511 pages 9781728184135 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$269.00

ADVANCES AND DEVELOPMENTS IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICADEE 2020)

Held 10-11 December 2020, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 197 pages 9781728192529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$210.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL, COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICAECT 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-20 February 2021, Bhilai, India. Softcover 1,194 pages 9781728157924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$392.00

ADVANCES IN INFORMATICS, ELECTRONICS AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (ISAIEE 2020)

Held 17-19 December 2020, Frankfurt, Germany. Softcover 296 pages 9781728156699 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$228.00

ADVANCES IN SOCIAL NETWORKS ANALYSIS AND MINING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ASONAM 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-10 December 2020, The Hague, Netherlands. Softcover 955 pages 9781728110578 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$358.00

ADVENT TRENDS IN MULTIDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH AND INNOVATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICATMRI 2020)

Held 30 December 2020, Buldhana, India. Softcover 335 pages 9781728193038 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$235.00

ALGEBRAIC AND COMBINATORIAL CODING THEORY. 2020. (ACCT 2020)

Held 11-17 October 2020, Albena, Bulgaria. Softcover 164 pages 9781665402880 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$204.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (ISAP 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-28 January 2021, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 858 pages 9781728159096 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$342.00

APPLICATION OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2020. (AICT 2020)

Held 7-9 October 2020, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 490 pages 9781728173870 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$264.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER VISION. IEEE WINTER CONFERENCE. 2021. (WORKSHOPS) (WACVW 2021)

Held 5-9 January 2021, Virtual Event. Softcover 220 pages 9781665429993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$214.00

APPLIED MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2021. (SAMI 2021)

Held 21-23 January 2021, Herl'any, Slovakia. Softcover 507 pages 9781728180540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$263.00

APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL BHURBAN CONFERENCE. 2021. (IBCAST 2021) (2 VOLS)

- 12 -

Held 12-16 January 2021, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 1,034 pages 9781665446334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$363.00

APPLYING NEW TECHNOLOGY IN GREEN BUILDINGS. 2020. (ATIGB 2020)

Held 12-13 March 2021, Da Nang, Vietnam. Softcover 165 pages 9781728186597 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$205.00

ARCHITECTURE, CONSTRUCTION, ENVIRONMENT AND HYDRAULICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICACEH 2020)

Held 25-27 December 2020, Hsinchu, Taiwan. Softcover 107 pages 9781728177236 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$195.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICAICE 2020)

Held 23-25 October 2020, Beijing, China. Softcover 551 pages 9781728191478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$273.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING, INTERNATIONAL JOINT SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2020. (iSAI-NLP 2020)

Held 18-20 November 2020, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 197 pages 9781665446969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$213.00

AUTOMATION, ROBOTICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (ICARA 2021)

Held 4-6 February 2021, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 272 pages 9781665446457

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$224.00

AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (ISAS 2020)

Held 6-8 December 2020, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 262 pages 9781665447997 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$222.00

BICMOS AND COMPOUND SEMICONDUCTOR INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND TECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2020. (BCICTS 2020)

Held 16-19 November 2020, Monterey, California, USA. Softcover 236 pages 9781728197500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$217.00

BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2020. (ICBASE 2020)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2020, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 466 pages 9781728196206 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$258.00

BIG DATA AND SMART COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (BigComp 2021)

Held 17-20 January 2021, Jeju Island, South Korea. Softcover 385 pages 9781728189253 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$246.00

BIG DATA, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICBAIE 2021) (2 VOLS)**

Held 26-28 March 2021, Nanchang, China. Softcover 1,113 pages 9781665447065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$376.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND SCIENCES. IEEE-EMBS CONFERENCE. 2020. (IECBES 2020)

Held 1-3 March 2021, Langkawi Island, Malaysia. Softcover 569 pages 9781728142463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$283.00

BROADBAND MULTIMEDIA SYSTEMS AND BROADCASTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (BMSB 2020)

Held 27-29 October 2020, Paris, France. Softcover 685 pages 9781728157856 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$301.00

CHINESE ASSOCIATION OF AUTOMATION. YOUTH ACADEMIC ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2020. (YAC 2020)

Held 16-18 October 2020, Zhanjiang, China. Softcover 894 pages 9781728176857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$332.00

CHINESE SPOKEN LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2021. (ISCSLP 2021)

Held 24-27 January 2021, Hong Kong. Softcover 359 pages 9781728169958 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$239.00

CIRCUITS, SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2020. (CSCC 2020)

Held 19-22 July 2020, Chania, Greece. Softcover 292 pages 9781728165042 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$228.00

CIVIL AVIATION SAFETY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICCASIT 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-16 October 2020, Weihai, China. Softcover 1,156 pages 9781728199498 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$387.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE: TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (CloudTech 2020)

Held 24-26 November 2020, Marrakesh, Morocco. Softcover 348 pages 9781728161761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$237.00

CODE GENERATION AND OPTIMIZATION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (CGO 2021)

Held 27 February - 3 March 2021, Virtual Symposium. Softcover 391 pages 9781728186146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$245.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (COMSNETS 2021)

Held 5-9 January 2021, Bangalore, India. Softcover 763 pages 9781728191287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$312.00

COMMUNICATION, COMPUTING AND INDUSTRY 4.0. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (C214 2020)

Held 17-18 December 2020, Bangalore, India. Softcover 96 pages 9781728183138 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$193.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2020. (ICCE 2020)

- 14 -

Held 13-15 January 2021, Phu Quoc Island, Vietnam. Softcover 545 pages 9781728154725

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$272.00

www.proceedings.com

Curran Associates, Inc.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. ASIA. 2020. (ACP 2020) (3 VOLS) (AND INTL CONF ON INFORMATION PHOTONICS AND OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS - IPOC 2020)

Held 24-27 October 2020, Beijing, China. Softcover 1,516 pages 9781728176567

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$486.00

COMMUNICATIONS, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICCSPA 2020)

Held 16-18 March 2021, Shariah, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 300 pages 9781728165363

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$232.00

COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2020. (ICCAD 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-5 November 2020, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 1,367 pages 9781665423243

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$423.00

COMPUTER AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2021. (ICCAE 2021)

Held 20-22 March 2021, Melbourne, Australia.

Softcover 132 pages 9781665430722

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$199.00

COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICCC 2020) (4

Held 11-14 December 2020, Chengdu, China. Softcover 2,495 pages 9781728186368

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$653.00

COMPUTER AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2020. (ICCIT 2020)

Held 19-21 December 2020, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 582 pages 9781665446686

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$294.00

COMPUTER RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2021. (ICCRD

Held 5-7 January 2021, Beijing, China.

Softcover 143 pages 9781665446518

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$201.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 24TH 2020. (ICSEC 2020)

Held 3-4 December 2020, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 72 pages 9781665447812

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$176.00

COMPUTER SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (ICS 2020)

Held 17-19 December 2020, Tainan, Taiwan.

Softcover 587 pages 9781728192567

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$280.00

COMPUTER, CONSUMER AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (IS3C 2020)

Held 13-16 November 2020, Taichung City, Taiwan. Softcover 566 pages 9781728193632

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$277.00

COMPUTERS, INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ADVANCED EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (CIPAE 2020)

Held 16-18 October 2020, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 397 pages 9781728182247

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$246.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2021. (WCCCT 2021)

Held 23-25 January 2021, Dalian, China.

Softcover 115 pages 9781665431101 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$197.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORKING WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2020. (CANDARW

Held 24-27 November 2020, Naha, Japan.

Softcover 496 pages 9781728189314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$264.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2020. (CANDAR 2020)

Held 24-27 November 2020, Naha, Japan.

Softcover 244 pages 9781728182223

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$220.00

COMPUTING ENGINEERING AND DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICCED 2020)

Held 15-16 October 2020, Sukabumi, Indonesia.

Softcover 298 pages 9781728191904

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$231.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATIONS AND IOT APPLICATIONS. IEEE. 2020. (ComComAp 2020)

Held 20-22 December 2020, Beijing, China.

Softcover 133 pages 9781665431040

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$198.00

CONSUMER COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 18TH 2021. (CCNC 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-12 January 2021, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 998 pages 9781728197951 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$360.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICCE 2021)

Held 10-12 January 2021, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 857 pages 9781728197678

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$329.00

CONTROL AND ROBOTICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (ICCRE 2021)

Held 16-18 April 2021, Beijing, China.

Softcover 168 pages 9781665429542

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$205.00

CONTROL, MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (CMI 2021)

Held 8-10 January 2021, Kolkata, India. Softcover 224 pages 9781728193434

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$219.00

CROSS STRAIT RADIO SCIENCE AND WIRELESS TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2020. (CSRSWTC 2020)

Held 13-16 December 2020, Fuzhou, China. Softcover 862 pages 9781728181820 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$330.00

CYBER RESILIENCE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 3RD 2021. (CRC 2021)

Held 29-31 January 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 171 pages 9781665448239 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$212.00

CYBERNETICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (Cybconf 2019)

Held 5-7 July 2019, Beijing, China. Softcover 153 pages 9781728100319 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$202.00

CYBERSPACE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (CYBER NIGERIA 2020)

Held 23-25 February 2021, Abuja, Nigeria. Softcover 139 pages 9781665444101 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$200.00

DATA ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2021. (WORKSHOPS) (ICDEW 2021)

Held 19-22 April 2021, Chania, Greece. Softcover 136 pages 9781665448918 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$202.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE. ASIA AND SOUTH PACIFIC. 26TH 2021. (ASP-DAC 2021)

Held 18-21 January 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 903 pages 9781728180571 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$337.00

DEVICES, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (ISDCS 2021)

Held 3-5 March 2021, Higashihiroshima, Japan. Softcover 147 pages 9781665447508 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$202.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2020. (ICDCS 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2020, Singapore. Softcover 1,420 pages 9781728170039 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$441.00

EDUCATIONAL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2021. (ICEIT 2021)

Held 18-20 January 2021, Chengdu, China. Softcover 268 pages 9781665446471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$223.00

E-HEALTH NETWORKING, APPLICATION AND SERVICES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (HEALTHCOM 2020)

Held 1-2 March 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 503 pages 9781728162683 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$266.00

ELECTRIC DRIVES: IMPROVING RELIABILITY OF ELECTRIC DRIVES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 28TH 2021. (IWED 2021)

Held 27-29 January 2021, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 202 pages 9781665447607 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$211.00

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WOMEN IN ENGINEERING (WIE) CONFERENCE. 2020. (WIECON-ECE 2020)

Held 26-27 December 2020. Bhubaneswar. India. Softcover 488 pages 9781665430272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$269.00

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2020. (ICECE 2020)

Held 17-19 December 2020, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 494 pages 9781665446617

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$272.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING, IEEE CONFERENCE OF RUSSIAN YOUNG RESEARCHERS. 2021. (EIConRus 2021) (4 VOLS)

Held 26-29 January 2021, St. Petersburg and Moscow, Russia. Softcover 2,923 pages 9781665446426

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$726.00

ELECTRICAL ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (ICEES 2021)

Held 11-13 February 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 664 pages 9781728176130

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$296.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 7TH 2020. (IFEEA 2020) (2

Held 25-27 September 2020, Hefei, China. Softcover 1,034 pages 9781728196282 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$369.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. CHINA INTERNATIONAL YOUTH CONFERENCE. 1ST 2020. (CIYCEE 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 November 2020, Wuhan, China. Softcover 1,386 pages 9781728196602

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$426.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE UTTAR PRADESH SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2020. (UPCON 2020)

Held 27-29 November 2020, Prayagraj, India. Softcover 689 pages 9781665447478

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$300.00

ELECTRONICS, INFORMATION, AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICEIC 2021)

- 18 -

Held 31 January - 3 February 2021, Jeju, South Korea.

Softcover 433 pages 9781728191621

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$252.00

ELECTRONICS. ARGENTINE CONFERENCE. 2021. (CAE 2021)

Held 11-12 March 2021, Online Event. Softcover 92 pages 9781728175805 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$193.00

EMERGING ELEARNING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2020. (ICETA 2020)

Held 12-13 November 2020, Kosice, Slovenia. Softcover 789 pages 9781665446785 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$310.00

EMERGING SMART COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ESCI 2021)

Held 5-7 March 2021, Pune, India. Softcover 806 pages 9781728185200 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$322.00

EMERGING TOPICS IN NETWORKING. IEEE LCN SYMPOSIUM. 45TH 2020. (LCN Symposium 2020)

Held 16-19 November 2020, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 161 pages 9781728183152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$204.00

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND EFFICIENCY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (ICECE 2021)

Held 16-17 March 2021, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 183 pages 9781665447461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$206.00

ENGINEERING OF COMPLEX COMPUTER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2020. (ICECCS 2020)

Held 4-6 March 2021, Singapore. Softcover 226 pages 9781728185590 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$216.00

ENVIRONMENT-FRIENDLY ENERGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2021. (EFEA 2021)

Held 24-26 March 2021, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 273 pages 9781728170121 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$224.00

EXPERIENCE OF DESIGNING AND APPLICATION OF CAD SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2021 (CADSM 2021)

Held 22-26 February 2021, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 245 pages 9781665446051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$221.00

HEALTHCARE INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICHI 2020)

Held 30 November - 3 December 2020, Virtual Conference. Softcover 571 pages 9781728153834 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$277.00

HIGH TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (HiTech 2020)

Held 8-9 October 2020, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 137 pages 9781728186528 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$200.00

HUMAN-CENTRIC SMART ENVIRONMENTS FOR HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2020. (IHSH 2020)

- 19 -

Held 9-10 February 2021, Boumerdes, Algeria. Softcover 253 pages 9781665431255 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$219.00

IEEE INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS SOCIETY ANNUAL MEETING. 2020. (IAS 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-16 October 2020, Detroit, Michigan, USA. Softcover 1,499 pages 9781728171937

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$444.00

IEEE PUNE SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (PuneCon 2020)

Held 16-18 December 2020, Pune, India. Softcover 223 pages 9781728196015 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$218.00

IMAGE PROCESSING AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICIP 2020)

Held 6-8 March 2020, Negombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 222 pages 9781728165424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$219.00

IMAGING, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2020. (ICISPC 2020)

Held 23-25 October 2020, Virtual Conference. Softcover 75 pages 9781728185491 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$168.00

INERTIAL SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (INERTIAL 2021)

Held 22-25 March 2021, Kailua-Kona, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 139 pages 9781728151007 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$202.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICICT4SD 2021)

Held 27-28 February 2021, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 490 pages 9781665447522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$262.00

INFORMATION AND SCIENCES. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (AICIS 2020)

Held 24-25 November 2020, Fallujah, Iraq. Softcover 237 pages 9781728191706 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$218.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIETY. CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICTAS 2021)

Held 10-11 March 2021, Durban, Virtual Conference. Softcover 146 pages 9781728180823 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$201.00

INFORMATION ENGINEERING. IEEE ASIA CONFERENCE. 2021. (ACIE 2021)

Held 29-31 January 2021, Sanya, China. Softcover 107 pages 9781665446655 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$195.00

INFORMATION FORENSICS AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2020. (WIFS 2020)

Held 6-11 December 2020, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 183 pages 9781728199313 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$207.00

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (ICIM 2021)

Held 27-29 March 2021, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 182 pages 9781665443814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$208.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICISCT 2020)

Held 4-6 November 2020, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 701 pages 9781728199702 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$299.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE, COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ISCTT 2020)

Held 13-15 November 2020, Shenyang, China. Softcover 721 pages 9781728185767 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$303.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE CONFERENCE. IEEE JOINT INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2020. (ITAIC 2020) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 December 2020, Chongqing, China. Softcover 2,358 pages 9781728152455 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$616.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICITR 2019)

Held 10-13 December 2019, Moratuwa, Sri Lanka. Softcover 107 pages 9781728162003

Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$196.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ADVANCED MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICITAMEE 2020)

Held 13-14 October 2020, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 321 pages 9781728183107 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$220.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2021. (IT 2021)

Held 16-20 February 2021, Zabljak, Montenegro. Softcover 141 pages 9781728191041 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$200.00

INFORMATION THEORY AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (ISITA 2020)

Held 24-27 October 2020, Kapolei, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 611 pages 9781728128559 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$284.00

INFORMATION VISUALISATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2020. (IV 2020)

Held 7-11 September 2020, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 775 pages 9781728191355 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$315.00

INFOTEH-JAHORINA. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2021. (INFOTEH 2021)

Held 17-19 March 2021, East Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina. Softcover 357 pages 9781728182308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$239.00

INFRARED, MILLIMETER, AND TERAHERTZ WAVES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 45TH 2020. (IRMMW-THz 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-13 November 2020, Buffalo, New York, USA. Softcover 926 pages 9781728166216 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$363.00

INFRASTRUCTURE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2020.

Held 7-8 October 2020, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 38 pages 9781728177298 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$99.00

INNOVATION AND NEW TRENDS IN ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION CONFERENCE. 2021. (IETSEC 2021)

Held 16-18 May 2021, Amman, Jordan. Softcover 79 pages 9781728176550 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$183.00

INNOVATION IN CLOUDS, INTERNET AND NETWORKS. CONFERENCE. 24TH 2021. (ICIN 2021) (AND WORKSHOPS)

Held 1-4 March 2021, Paris, France. Softcover 163 pages 9781728177069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$206.00

INNOVATIONS IN COMMUNICATION, COMPUTING AND INSTRUMENTATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICCI 2019)

Held 23 March 2019, Chennai, India. Softcover 228 pages 9781728115290 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$200.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE POWER AND ENERGY SOCIETY. 2021. (ISGT 2021)

Held 16-18 February 2021, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 669 pages 9781728188980 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$294.00

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (CITISIA 2020)

Held 25-27 November 2020, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 659 pages 9781728194387 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$292.00

INNOVATIVE TRENDS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICITIIT 2021)

Held 11-12 February 2021, Kottayam, India. Softcover 128 pages 9781665446464 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$197.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND VIRTUAL MOBILE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICICV 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-6 February 2021, Tirunelveli, India. Softcover 1,547 pages 9781665429986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$453.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING, AUTOMATION AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICICAS 2020)

Held 11-13 December 2020, Chongqing, China. Softcover 497 pages 9781728190860 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$266.00

INTERDISCIPLINARY CYBER PHYSICAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICPS 2020)

Held 28-29 December 2020, Chennai, India. Softcover 79 pages 9781728196558 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$176.00

INTERNET OF THINGS AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (IoTalS 2020)

Held 27-28 January 2021, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 226 pages 9781728194493 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$213.00

INVENTIVE COMPUTATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (ICICT 2021) (2 VOI S)

Held 20-22 January 2021, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,343 pages 9781728185026 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$417.00

IVANNIKOV ISPRAS OPEN CONFERENCE. 2020. (ISPRAS 2020)

Held 10-11 December 2020, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 212 pages 9781665448215 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$214.00

JOINT COMMUNICATIONS AND SENSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL ONLINE SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2021. (JC&S 2021)

Held 23-24 February 2021, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 62 pages 9781665430951 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$130.00

KNOWLEDGE AND SMART TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2021. (KST 2021)

Held 21-24 January 2021, Bangsaen, Chonburi, Thailand. Softcover 248 pages 9781728176031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$223.00

LIFE SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (LifeTech 2021)

Held 9-11 March 2021, Nara, Japan. Softcover 541 pages 9781665448086 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$275.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2020. (ICMLA 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-17 December 2020, Virtual Event. Softcover 1,541 pages 9781728184715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$460.00

MACHINE LEARNING FOR CAD. ACM/IEEE WORKSHOP. 2ND 2020. (MLCAD 2020)

Held 16-20 November 2020, Virtual Event. Softcover 175 pages 9781665446037 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$207.00

MACHINE LEARNING, BIG DATA AND BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (MLBDBI 2020)

Held 23-25 October 2020, Taiyuan, China. Softcover 585 pages 9781728196398 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$279.00

MAGNETIC RECORDING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 31ST 2020. (TMRC 2020)

Held 17-20 August 2020, Berkeley, California, USA. Softcover 22 pages 9781728161785 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$95.00

MANAGEMENT SCIENCE INFORMATIZATION AND ECONOMIC INNOVATION DEVELOPMENT

CONFERENCE. 2020. (MSIEID 2020)

Held 18-20 December 2020, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 616 pages 9781665447058 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$285.00

MECHATRONICS, ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (ICMRA 2020)

Held 16-18 October 2020, Shanghai, China. Softcover 209 pages 9781728190334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$207.00

MECHATRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICM 2021)

Held 7-9 March 2021, Kashiwa, Japan. Softcover 645 pages 9781728144436 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$289.00

MICROELECTRONICS AND ELECTRON DEVICES. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2021. (WMED 2021)

Held 23 April 2021, Boise, Idaho, USA. Softcover 35 pages 9781728162751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$115.00

MICROWAVE AND MILLIMETER WAVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICMMT 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 September 2020, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,434 pages 9781728157344 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$461.00

MICROWAVE BIOMEDICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (IMBIOC 2020)

Held 14-17 December 2020, Virtual Conference. Softcover 184 pages 9781728158679 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$208.00

MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. IEEE ASIA-PACIFIC. 2020. (APMC 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 December 2020, Hong Kong. Softcover 1,115 pages 9781728169637 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$381.00

MOBILITY, SENSING AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2020. (MSN 2020)

Held 17-19 December 2020, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 815 pages 9781728192369 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$324.00

MODERN EDUCATION AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICMEIM 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 September 2020, Changsha, China. Softcover 879 pages 9781728196244 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$338.00

MOLDED INTERCONNECT DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 14TH 2021. (MID 2021)

Held 8-11 February 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 103 pages 9781728175102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$193.00

NEW TRENDS IN AVIATION DEVELOPMENT. 2020. (NTAD 2020)

Held 17-18 September 2020, Stary Smokovec, Slovakia. Softcover 260 pages 9781728173320 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$220.00

OCEANS: SINGAPORE - U.S. GULF COAST. GLOBAL. 2020. (4 VOLS)

Held 5-30 October 2020, Biloxi, Mississippi, USA. Softcover 3,137 pages 9781728184098

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$762.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2020. (ICPADS 2020)

Held 2-4 December 2020, Hong Kong. Softcover 739 pages 9781728183824 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$308.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2020. (ICPR 2020) (16 VOLS)

Held 10-15 January 2021, Milan, Italy. Softcover 10,750 pages 9781728188096 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$2,441.00

PERFORMANCE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 39TH 2020. (IPCCC 2020)

Held 6-8 November 2020, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 394 pages 9781728198309 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$244.00

POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE TEXAS. 2021. (TPEC 2021)

Held 2-5 February 2021, College Station, Texas, USA. Softcover 483 pages 9781728173450 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$262.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND MOTION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2020. (IPEMC2020-ECCE Asia) (5 VOLS)

Held 29 November - 2 December 2020, Nanjing, China. Softcover 3,540 pages 9781728153025 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$878.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICPECA 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 January 2021, Shenyang, China. Softcover 1,067 pages 9781728190051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$368.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, DRIVES AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (PEDES 2020) (4 VOLS)

Held 16-19 December 2020, Jaipur, India. Softcover 2,555 pages 9781728156736 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$657.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. SOUTHERN AFRICAN UNIVERSITIES. 2021. (SAUPEC 2021) (AND RobMech 2021 AND PRASA 2021)

Held 27-29 January 2021, Potchefstroom, South Africa. Softcover 367 pages 9781665447881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$240.00

POWER, INSTRUMENTATION, CONTROL AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (PICC 2020)

Held 17-19 December 2020, Thrissur, India. Softcover 544 pages 9781728175911 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$282.00

PROTECTION AND AUTOMATION OF POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2020. (IPAPS 2020)

Held 30-31 December 2020, Shiraz, Iran. Softcover 173 pages 9781665429627 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$206.00

RADIO AND WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2021. (RWS 2021)

Held 17-22 January 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 174 pages 9781728180632 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$210.00

RADIO ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL YOUTH CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (REEPE 2021)

Held 11-13 March 2021, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 589 pages 9781728183992 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$279.00

RECENT ADVANCES AND INNOVATIONS IN ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICRAIE 2020)

Held 1-3 December 2020, Jaipur, India. Softcover 582 pages 9781728188683 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$290.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY: GENERATION AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (ICREGA 2021)

Held 2-4 February 2021, Al Ain, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 252 pages 9781728183022 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$222.00

RESEARCH, INNOVATION, KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION FOR BUSINESS SUSTAINABILITY. 2020. (INBUSH 2020)

Held 19-21 February 2020, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 269 pages 9781728117706 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$202.00

RF/MICROWAVE POWER AMPLIFIERS FOR RADIO AND WIRELESS APPLICATIONS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (PAWR 2021)

Held 17-22 January 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 58 pages 9781665447294 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$164.00

SEMANTIC COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2021. (ICSC 2021)

Held 27-29 January 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 472 pages 9781728189000 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$259.00

SEMICONDUCTOR THERMAL MEASUREMENT, MODELING AND MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM. 37TH 2021. (SEMI-THERM 2021)

Held 22-26 March 2021, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 94 pages 9781665448772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$195.00

SERIOUS GAMES SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (ISGS 2020)

Held 23-24 December 2020, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 130 pages 9781665446907 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$199.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND ITS APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL COLLOQUIUM. 17TH 2021. (CSPA 2021)

Held 5-6 March 2021, Langkawi, Malaysia. Softcover 188 pages 9781665430593 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$209.00

SILICON MONOLITHIC INTEGRATED CIRCUITS IN RF SYSTEMS. IEEE TOPICAL MEETING. 20TH 2021. (SIRF 2021)

Held 17-22 January 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 46 pages 9781665447287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$141.00

SMART CITIES AND COMMUNITIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (SCCIC 2020)

Held 1-3 December 2020, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso. Softcover 34 pages 9781665449786 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$95.00

SMART GRIDS AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (SGES 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-26 November 2020, Perth, Australia. Softcover 1,032 pages 9781665448505 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$369.00

SOFTWARE ARCHITECTURE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2021. (ICSA 2021)

Held 22-26 March 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 185 pages 9781728162614 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$209.00

SOFTWARE PROCESS IMPROVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2020. (CIMPS 2020)

Held 21-23 October 2020, Mazatlan, Sinaloa, Mexico. Softcover 158 pages 9781665447454 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$203.00

SOLID-STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE, IEEE INTERNATIONAL, 2021, (ISSCC 2021)

Held 13-22 February 2021, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 571 pages 9781728195506 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$309.00

SOUTHEASTCON. 2021

Held 10-13 March 2021, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 797 pages 9781665447409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$321.00

SPACE-AIR-GROUND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (SAGC 2020)

Held 4-6 December 2020, Beijing, China. Softcover 97 pages 9781665430104 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$194.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY AND FUTURE ELECTRIC TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SEFET 2021)

Held 21-23 January 2021, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 796 pages 9781728156828 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$323.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND CYBER SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 2020. (iSSSC 2020)

Held 16-17 December 2020, Gunupur, Odisha, India.

Softcover 652 pages 9781728188812

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$298.00

SUSTAINABLE POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2020. (iSPEC 2020) (4 VOLS)

Held 23-25 November 2020, Chengdu, China. Softcover 2,707 pages 9781728191652

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$649.00

SYMBOLIC AND NUMERIC ALGORITHMS FOR SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2020. (SYNASC 2020)

Held 1-4 September 2020, Online Conference.

Softcover 320 pages 9781728176291

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$236.00

SYSTEMS, SIGNALS AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 17TH 2020. (SSD 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 July 2020, Sfax, Tunisia.

Softcover 1,177 pages 9781728110813

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$376.00

TEACHING, ASSESSMENT, AND LEARNING FOR ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (TALE 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 December 2020, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 1,007 pages 9781728169439

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$361.00

TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (TAAI 2020)

Held 3-5 December 2020, Taipei, Taiwan.

Softcover 272 pages 9781665447379

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$226.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS AND DECISIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICTMOD 2020)

Held 24-27 November 2020, Marrakech, Morocco.

Softcover 272 pages 9781728159515

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$223.00

TECHNOLOGY, SCIENCE AND ADMINISTRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICTSA 2021)

Held 22-24 March 2021, Taiz, Yemen.

Softcover 204 pages 9781665428637

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$212.00

TECNOLOGIAS DE APRENDIZAJE. CONFERENCIA LATINOAMERICANA. 15TH 2020. (LACLO 2020)

Held 19-23 October 2020, Loja, Ecuador.

Softcover 407 pages 9781728192697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$252.00

THEORETICAL ASPECTS OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (TASE 2020)

Held 11-13 December 2020, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 234 pages 9781728164625

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$218.00

UBIQUITOUS INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2021. (IMCOM 2021)

Held 4-6 January 2021, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 565 pages 9781665446198 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$277.00

URBAN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICUEMS

Held 29-31 January 2021, Sanya, China. Softcover 321 pages 9781665430760 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$233.00

VEHICULAR TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE, IEEE, 92ND 2020, (VTC2020-Fall) (3 VOLS)

Held 18 November - 16 December 2020, Virtual Conference. Softcover 2,286 pages 9781728194851

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$602.00

VIRTUAL CAMPUS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2020. (JICV 2020)

Held 3-5 December 2020, Tetouan, Morocco. Softcover 156 pages 9781665430203 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$203.00

VISUALIZATION SYMPOSIUM. IEEE PACIFIC. 14TH 2021. (PacificVis 2021)

Held 19-21 April 2021, Tianjin, China. Softcover 222 pages 9781665439329 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$216.00

WAFER LEVEL PACKAGING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (IWLPC 2020)

Held 13-30 October 2020, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 267 pages 9781665402507 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$222.00

WIRELESS AND OPTICAL TECHNOLOGIES. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (GCWOT 2020)

Held 6-8 October 2020, Malaga, Spain. Softcover 255 pages 9781665448116 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$221.00

WIRELESS ON-DEMAND NETWORK SYSTEMS AND SERVICES. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2021. (WONS

Held 9-11 March 2021, Klosters, Switzerland. Softcover 137 pages 9781665446594 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$201.00

WIRELESS SENSORS AND SENSOR NETWORKS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (WISNET 2021)

Held 17-22 January 2021, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 65 pages 9781665446853 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (IWS 2020)

Held 20-23 September 2020, Shanghai, China. Softcover 632 pages 9781728167046 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$294.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ACTUAL PROBLEMS IN MACHINE BUILDING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2020.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 843

Held 25 March 2020, Novosibirsk, Russia.

Softcover 159 pages 9781713826842

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND APPLICATIONS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (NCAMA 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 798

Held 21-22 December 2019, Raipur, India.

Softcover 314 pages 9781713827986

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS FOR ENGINEERING AND MEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE AND **TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE FOR YOUTH. 2019. (AMEM-2019)**

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 731

Held 30 September - 5 October 2019, Tomsk, Russia.

Softcover 154 pages 9781713825906

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS, MECHANICS AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING. 6TH 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 739

Held 18-20 October 2019, Seoul, South Korea.

Softcover 361 pages 9781713826552

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS, MICROSCOPY AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICAMME

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 783

Held 15-19 April 2019, Meknes, Morocco.

Softcover 176 pages 9781713826675

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED NANOMATERIALS AND NANODEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (ICANN

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 813

Held 23-25 October 2019, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 44 pages 9781713826750

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES IN THE FUEL AND ENERGY COMPLEX. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 837

Held 16-17 May 2019, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 73 pages 9781713826934

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS, MECHANICAL AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (AMMM 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 893

Held 27-29 March 2020, Online.

Softcover 57 pages 9781713826903

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ARCHITECTURE, MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (ICAMC 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 809

Held 2-4 December 2019, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 170 pages 9781713828013

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

AUTOMATION AND MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICAME 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 812

Held 25-27 October 2019, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 112 pages 9781713826743

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

AUTOMATION SYSTEMS IN EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND PRODUCTION. ALL-RUSSIAN SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 865

Held 28-30 November 2019, Novokuznetsk, Russia.

Softcover 129 pages 9781713826880

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

CARPATHIA EURO-REGION SPECIALISTS IN INDUSTRIAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 749

Held 11-12 April 2019, Baia Mare, Romania.

Softcover 297 pages 9781713826583 Ungureanu, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

COMPUTER VISION, HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, SMART DEVICES AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (CHSN 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1074

Held 28-29 December 2020, Kakinada, India.

Softcover 400 pages 9781713826941 Satyanarayana, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$142.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (CEECT 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 752

Held 5-7 December 2019, Singapore.

Softcover 190 pages 9781713826590

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRON BEAM WELDING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL BIANNUAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (EBW 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 759

Held 12-15 November 2019, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 166 pages 9781713826613 Dragunov, V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

ENERGY ENGINEERING AND SMART MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICEESM-2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 876

Held 15-17 April 2020, Barcelona, Spain.

Softcover 48 pages 9781713826897

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ENGINEERING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICEM 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 838 Held 25-27 October 2019, Chengdu, China. Softcover 76 pages 9781713826804

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2020. (ICEST 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 728
Held 19-21 November 2020, Beijing, China, Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 116 pages 9781713829478

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR CULTURAL HERITAGE. WORKSHOP. 2019. (FUN4HERITAGE 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 777

Held 5-6 September 2019, Matera, Italy.

Softcover 50 pages 9781713826651

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

FUTURISTIC TRENDS IN MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (ICFTMM 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 802

Held 8-9 November 2019, Greater Noida, India.

Softcover 90 pages 9781713826736 Panwar, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

GREEN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (CGEEE 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 633

Held 22-24 July 2020, Jeju Island, South Korea. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 138 pages 9781713829461

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

HIGH TECHNOLOGY: RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE FOR YOUNG SCIENTISTS. 8TH 2019. (HTRA 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 754

Held 30 September - 5 October 2019, Tomsk, Russia.

Softcover 92 pages 9781713826606

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION AND VEHICLE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICITVE 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 787

Held 6-8 December 2019, Harbin, China.

Softcover 281 pages 9781713826699

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

MANUFACTURING, MATERIAL AND METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICMMME 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 859

Held 28-31 March 2020, Osaka, Japan.

Softcover 112 pages 9781713826873

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$121.00

MARITIME INFRASTRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2018. (ICMID 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 797

Held 19-21 November 2018, Kendari, Indonesia.

Softcover 239 pages 9781713826729

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

MATERIAL SCIENCES AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2019. (XXXIII EG-MRS 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 762

Held 27-30 November 2019, Hurghada, Egypt.

Softcover 106 pages 9781713826637 Aly, A. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (ICMEA 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 894

Held 6-8 January 2020, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Softcover 109 pages 9781713826910

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANO SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2020. (ICMENS 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 840

Held 13-15 March 2020, Pattaya, Thailand.

Softcover 104 pages 9781713826828

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICMEN 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 839

Held 2-5 December 2019, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 190 pages 9781713826811

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MECHANICAL AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICMET 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 748

Held 7-8 November 2019, Greater Noida, India.

Softcover 289 pages 9781713826576

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL AND MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2019. (ICME2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 824

Held 29-30 August 2019, Ayer Keroh, Malaysia.

Softcover 185 pages 9781713826774 Mohamad, Z. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND APPLIED COMPOSITE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (MEACM2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 744

Held 22-23 November 2019, Singapore.

Softcover 264 pages 9781713826569

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND MODERN TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (MEMT2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 795

Held 28 October - 1 November 2019, Tomsk, Russia.

Softcover 184 pages 9781713826712 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MECHANICAL MANUFACTURING AND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 784

Held 14-16 December 2019, Beijing, China.

Softcover 219 pages 9781713826682

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL, AUTOMOTIVE AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 831

Held 8-10 December 2019, Melbourne, Australia.

Softcover 150 pages 9781713826781

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

MECHATRONICS AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICMES 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 841

Held 11-13 October 2019, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 94 pages 9781713826835

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

MECHATRONICS AND MANUFACTURING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 11TH 2020, (ICMM 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 895

Held 12 January 2020, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 104 pages 9781713826927

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

NANOMATERIALS AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2019. (ICNME 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 761

Held 25-27 October 2019, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 85 pages 9781713826620

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS IN AFRICA: OPPORTUNITIES AND CONSTRAINTS ENABLING QUALITY RESEARCH AT THE SMALLEST SCALE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 805

Held 22-24 October 2019, Ogbomoso, Nigeria.

Softcover 708 pages 9781713828006 Lateef, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$158.00

NEW ADVANCES IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (ICNACE 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 800

Held 8-10 November 2019, Kyrenia, Cyprus.

Softcover 373 pages 9781713827993

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

RADIO AND ANTENNA DAYS OF THE INDIAN OCEAN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (IEEE RADIO 2019)

- 34 -

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 766

Held 23-26 September 2019, Saint-Gilles, Belgium.

Softcover 16 pages 9781713826644 Monebhurrun, V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$84.00

RELIABILITY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICRE 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 836

Held 20-22 November 2019, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 56 pages 9781713826798

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

SMART MATERIAL RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (ICSMR 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 856

Held 13-16 November 2019, Brisbane, Australia.

Softcover 54 pages 9781713826866 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

SMART MATERIALS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (ICSMA 2020)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 855 Held 13-16 January 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 85 pages 9781713826859

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

THERAMIN CONFERENCE. 2020. THERMAL TREATMENT OF RADIOACTIVE WASTE

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 818 Held 4-5 February 2020, Manchester, UK. Softcover 165 pages 9781713826767

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (TTEM2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 792

Held 20-22 December 2019, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 109 pages 9781713826705

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

VACUUM SCIENCE AND EQUIPMENT. CONFERENCE WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPANTS. 26TH 2019.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 781

Held 15-22 September 2019, Sudak, Russia.

Softcover 122 pages 9781713826668 Nesterov, S. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

VIBRATION, SOUND AND SYSTEM DYNAMICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICVSSD 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 815

Held 2 December 2019, Batu Ferringhi, Malaysia.

Softcover 187 pages 9781713828020

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$132.00

International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT):

SPACE TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 31ST 2020. (ISSTT 2020)

Held 8-11 March 2020, Tempe, Arizona, USA.

Softcover 150 pages 9781713829447

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$130.00

Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA):

SHIP AND OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2019. (ICSOT INDONESIA 2019) DEVELOPMENTS MARINE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION

Held 25-26 November 2019, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713830368 Rindo, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

SAMPE:

COMPOSITES AND ADVANCED MATERIALS EXPO. 2020. (CAMX 2020)

Held 21-24 September 2020, Online. Softcover 858 pages 9781713829133

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$150.00

SAMPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (2 VOLS)

Held 1 June 2020, Online.

Softcover 1,115 pages 9781713829638

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$150.00

Society for the Study of Artificial Intelligence & Simulation of Behaviour:

SOCIETY FOR THE STUDY OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND THE SIMULATION OF BEHAVIOUR. ANNUAL CONVENTION. 2021. (AISB 2021) COMMUNICATION AND CONVERSATION

Held 7-9 April 2021, Online. Softcover 206(approx) pages 9781713829423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$104.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

SPE SYMPOSIUM COMPILATION. 2020.

Held 18 January 2021, Online. Postponed from 2020. Softcover 131 pages 9781713828853 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$150.00

THERMAL WELL INTEGRITY AND DESIGN SYMPOSIUM. SPE. 2021.

Held 26-28 January 2021, Online. Softcover 246 pages 9781713828624 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$175.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

ACTIVE AND PASSIVE SMART STRUCTURES AND INTEGRATED SYSTEMS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11588
Held 22-26 March 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 320 pages 9781510640054 Han, Jae-Hung
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

ADVANCED PHOTON COUNTING TECHNIQUES XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11721
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 92 pages 9781510642799 Itzler, Mark A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

BIOINSPIRATION, BIOMIMETICS, AND BIOREPLICATION XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11586
Held 22-26 March 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 122 pages 9781510640016 Lakhtakia, Akhlesh
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

ELECTROACTIVE POLYMER ACTUATORS AND DEVICES (EAPAD) XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11587
Held 22-26 March 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 440 pages 9781510640030 Anderson, Iain A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$125.00

ENERGY HARVESTING AND STORAGE: MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11722
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 100 pages 9781510642812 Balaya, Palani
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

EUV AND X-RAY OPTICS, SOURCES, AND INSTRUMENTATION

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11776

Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.

Softcover 126 pages 9781510643864 Hudec, Rene

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

HIGH POWER LASERS AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11777
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 124 pages 9781510643888 Hein, Joachim
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

HOLOGRAPHY: ADVANCES AND MODERN TRENDS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11774
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 170 pages 9781510643826 Fimia Gil, Antonio
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

INTEGRATED OPTICS: DESIGN. DEVICES. SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11775
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 210 pages 9781510643840 Cheben, Pavel
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

LASER ACCELERATION OF ELECTRONS, PROTONS, AND IONS VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11779
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 66 pages 9781510643925 Bulanov, Stepan S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

LASER TECHNOLOGY FOR DEFENSE AND SECURITY XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11724
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 62 pages 9781510642850 Dubinskii, Mark
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

METAMATERIALS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11769
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 118 pages 9781510643727 Kuzmiak, Vladimir
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

MICRO-STRUCTURED AND SPECIALTY OPTICAL FIBRES VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11773
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 234 pages 9781510643802 Kalli, Kyriacos
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

NEXT-GENERATION SPECTROSCOPIC TECHNOLOGIES XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11725
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 40 pages 9781510642874 Profeta, Luisa T. M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$50.00

NONDESTRUCTIVE CHARACTERIZATION AND MONITORING OF ADVANCED MATERIALS, AEROSPACE, CIVIL INFRASTRUCTURE, AND TRANSPORTATION XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11592
Held 22-26 March 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 332 pages 9781510640139 Yu, Tzuyang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

NONLINEAR OPTICS AND APPLICATIONS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11770
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 290 pages 9781510643741 Bertolotti, Mario
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

QUANTUM INFORMATION SCIENCE, SENSING, AND COMPUTATION XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11726
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 102 pages 9781510642898 Donkor, Eric
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

QUANTUM OPTICS AND PHOTON COUNTING 2021

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11771
Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 152 pages 9781510643765 Prochazka, Ivan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

RELATIVISTIC PLASMA WAVES AND PARTICLE BEAMS AS COHERENT AND INCOHERENT RADIATION SOURCES IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11778

Held 19-29 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.

Softcover 70 pages 9781510643901 Jaroszynski, Dino A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$75.00

SENSING FOR AGRICULTURE AND FOOD QUALITY AND SAFETY XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11754
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 94 pages 9781510643451 Kim, Moon S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

SENSORS AND SMART STRUCTURES TECHNOLOGIES FOR CIVIL, MECHANICAL, AND AEROSPACE SYSTEMS 2021

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11591
Held 22-26 March 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 516 pages 9781510640115 Huang, Haiying
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$125.00

SENSORS AND SYSTEMS FOR SPACE APPLICATIONS XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11755
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 182 pages 9781510643475 Chen, Genshe
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

SMART BIOMEDICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL SENSOR TECHNOLOGY XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11757
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 116 pages 9781510643512 Cullum, Brian M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

TERAHERTZ, RF, MILLIMETER, AND SUBMILLIMETER-WAVE TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS XIV

- 38 -

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11685
Held 6-11 March 2021, Online Only. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 270 pages 9781510642058 Sadwick, Laurence P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

UNMANNED SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11758
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 258 pages 9781510643536 Nguyen, Hoa G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

VIRTUAL, AUGMENTED, AND MIXED REALITY (XR) TECHNOLOGY FOR MULTI-DOMAIN OPERATIONS II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11759
Held 12-16 April 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 172 pages 9781510643550 Dennison, Mark S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

TAPPI Press:

TAPPICON VIRTUAL. 2021. (2 VOLS)

Held 4-5 May 2021, Online. Softcover 1,200 pages 9781713829683 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

POWER AND ENERGY STUDENT SUMMIT. IEEE. 2020. (PESS 2020)

Held 5-7 October 2020, Online. Softcover 260(approx) pages 9781713830351 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$195.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, INTELLIGENT MOTION, RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION AND CONFERENCE. (PCIM ASIA 2020) POWER FOR EFFICIENCY

Held 16-18 November 2020, Shanghai, China. Softcover 380(approx) pages 9781713830344 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

Vertical Flight Society (VFS):

VERTICAL FLIGHT SOCIETY FORUM AND TECHNOLOGY DISPLAY. ANNUAL. 77TH 2021. (FORUM 77) (4 VOLS) THE FUTURE OF VERTICAL FLIGHT

Held 10-14 May 2021, Online. Softcover 320 pages 9781713830016 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$325.00

Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS):

WESTERN SOCIETY OF WEED SCIENCE RESEARCH PROGRESS REPORT. 2020.

Held 2-5 March 2020, Maui, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 70 pages 9781713827139 Rauch, T. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$95.00

WESTERN SOCIETY OF WEED SCIENCE RESEARCH PROGRESS REPORT. 2021.

Held 1-4 March 2021, Online. Softcover 74 pages 9781713827146 Rauch, T. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$95.00